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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Se:nt': Friday, October 02, 2009 10:30 AM
To:: rickt@pea.com’

Sdbject: RE: P08000037225

Theré is no fee to provide your FEI number. We are forwarding your requeét to the appropriate department for
updating.

Shavan
Interpet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided tc you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DQS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: rickt@pea.com [mailto:rickt@pea.com]
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2009 10:27 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: P0O8000037225

DEAR SIRS,

| DONOT WANT TO PAY TO EDIT, AND CORRECT PJB PROPERTIES, INC.

BUT} SEE THAT YOUR SCREEN SAYS THAT THE FEIN IS APPLIED FOR.

THE;FEIN IS IN FACT 26-2394851 '

WOULD YOU PLEASE BE SO KIND AS TO PUT THAT CORRECT FEIN IN THE RECORD.
THANKS,

'RICHARD T. TRUSSELL,, REGISTERED AGENT.
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